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WELCOME AUCTION BIDDERS…! 
 
On behalf of United Country | Hill Country Pros, the Auctioneer, and the Sellers, we would like 
to welcome you to the auction event.  Our number one goal is to provide as much clarity and 
information needed for you to make a well-informed purchase.   
 
The real estate auction process should not be complicated.  We believe in creating an open and 
transparent environment for our clients and customers by providing full disclosure, pertinent 
information and walking through the process to make the auction event an exciting opportunity 
that it was designed to be.  Remember, we are here to provide a service so please let us know if 
you have any questions about the property being offered or questions about the auction process.     
 
Real Estate Auctions have become increasingly popular over recent years, as property owners 
and buyers are realizing the advantages to an expedited sales process.  Professional real estate 
auction services allow sellers to present their property to the marketplace and an opportunity for 
well informed and qualified buyers to present their offers.        
 
Over the past 99 years, United Country has become recognized as the leader in real estate 
auction marketing.  As the largest fully integrated real estate and auction organization in the 
United States, we consistently deliver industry leading auction marketing, technology, training, 
and results to our clients.  For more information about United Country | Hill Country Pros, feel 
free to visit our website at www.HillCountryPros.com. 
 
 
Thanks again for your attendance,  
 

Kim Hill 
 
Kim Hill 
Owner / Broker      







Bid # ________

Online Auction Bidders Agreement

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING DOCUMENT. IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SET
FORTH HEREIN, PLEASE CONSULT AN ATTORNEY PRIOR TO SIGNING.

I ________________________________ (Buyer) agree to immediately enter into the Real Estate Auction
Purchase Contract approved by Seller, if I am declared the high bidder (winning bidder) by the auctioneer
during the following auction:

● 11645 N. Hwy 36, Jonesboro, TX 76538.

Legally described as:
Please see Survey for complete legal description

o Online Bidding Opens on Thursday, April 25th, 2024 at 6:00 pm (CT)

o Online Bidding Closes on Thursday, May 23rd, 2024 at 6:00 pm (CT)

By signing below, I agree that I have read and fully understand the Online Auction Bidders Agreement and the
Terms and Conditions of this auction.

I fully understand and agree that an Online Auction Bidders Agreement MUST be signed and returned to
United Country| Heritage Brokers & Auctioneers, prior to being allowed to bid in the Online Auction. As a
bidder, it is solely my responsibility to contact the auction company at (877) 318-0438 with any questions
regarding the auction, purchase agreement, or terms & conditions, prior to placing any bids in said auction.

Online Auction Terms & Conditions

1) Seller Confirmation Auction: The property is being offered in an Online Only Auction, with all bids being
subject to the Seller’s approval.

2) Bidding Registration: Online bidder hereby agrees that they must be properly registered for the online
auction by completing and signing the (Online Auction Bidders Agreement), which will be sent by email
via DocuSign. Upon completing this registration form and receiving approval, bidding privileges will be
turned on. If you need assistance with registration, you may contact Lucinda Terrel at (816) 420-6257 or
by email at lucinda@buyheritage.com. Seller(s) may at their sole discretion request additional
registration requirements from any bidder unknown to them or the auction company.

3) Bidding Opens/Closes: The Online Only Auction (i.e. Internet Auction) bidding shall be opened and
begin closing on the dates and times stated above, subject to the soft close feature as outlined below.

4) Property Preview Dates: It is highly recommended that all bidders personally inspect the property prior
to placing any bids in the auction. Property inspections are the sole responsibility of the bidders and can
be conducted during the advertised Property Preview dates. The property may also be inspected by
scheduling an appointment with United Country | Hill Country Pros at (254) 277-1820.

5) Buyer’s Premium: A FIVE Percent (5%) Buyer’s Premium shall be added to the final bid price place
online, which will determine the Total Contract Sales Price. Bidders hereby understand that the Buyer’s
Premium shall be added to the winning bid to create the Total Contract Sales Price for which they are
obligated to pay for the property. Example: (winning online bid $100,000 + 5% buyer’s premium =
total purchase price of $105,000).
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6) Cash Offer/No Financing Contingency: By participating in this auction, bidders hereby agree that their
bid shall NOT be subject to the bidder’s ability to obtain financing. By placing a bid in this auction,
bidders are making a “cash offer” to purchase the property. Financing is NOT a contingency in the
purchase agreement. Purchase and sale are conducted in U.S Funds only.

7) Purchase Contract: Winning bidder hereby agrees to enter into the Real Estate Auction Purchase Contract
which has been approved by the Seller, immediately upon being declared the Successful Bidder by the
Auctioneer. Upon the close of the auction the winning bidder will be forwarded via email an Auction Real
Estate Sales Contract to purchase the property. A signed copy of the Auction Real Estate Sales Contract
must be received by United Country | Heritage Brokers & Auctioneers no later than 24 hours from the
time said Purchase Contract was sent to the winning bidder. The Auction Real Estate Sales Contract may be
e-signed, hand delivered, faxed, or scanned and emailed. A sample purchase contract is available for review
online prior to placing any bids in the auction.

8) Down Payment: A Ten Percent (10%) non-refundable down payment based on the total contract purchase
price (which includes the buyer’s premium) will be wire transferred or hand delivered in the form of
certified funds to the Title Company no later than 48 hours following the close of auction. See closing
agents contact information below. The balance of the purchase price will be due in full at closing.

9) Closing: Closing shall be on or by Friday, June 21st, 2024. Closing shall take place at Monteith Abstract &
Title Company, Copperas Cove Team 806 S Main St., Copperas Cove, TX 76522. Their email is
cove@monteithtitle.com, phone number is (254) 547-8131. Out of state buyers will be afforded the
opportunity to close via email, mail and wire transfer of certified funds.

10) Easements: The sale of the property is subject to any and all easements of record.

11) Minerals: The seller’s share of minerals (if any) will transfer with the surface at closing.

12) Survey: No survey is required to transfer title to the property and the Seller shall not provide any additional
survey. If the Buyer desires a survey, it shall be at the Buyer’s sole expense and shall not be a contingency
or requirement in the purchase contract.

13) Possession: Possession of the property will be given upon payment in full of the purchase price and transfer
of title at closing.

14) Title Insurance: Title Insurance in the full amount of the purchase price will be provided by the seller.
Seller shall execute a general warranty deed conveying the property to the buyer(s).

15) Taxes: Seller shall pay any previous years taxes (if due), and the current year’s real estate taxes shall be
`prorated to the date of closing.

16) Online Auction Technology (Disclaimer): Under no circumstances shall Bidder have any kind of claim
against United Country – Heritage Brokers & Auctioneers, Broker of record, or anyone else, if the Internet
service fails to work correctly before or during the auction. Online bidding is subject to technology faults
and issues which are outside the control of the auction company. Bidder(s) are encouraged to use the
“Maximum Bid” feature on the bidding platform and lock in their maximum bid amount, if they are
concerned about technology failure during the auction. The SELLER and/or Auction Company reserves
the right to (pause) the online auction bidding in the event of any internal or external technology failure,
to preserve the integrity of the auction event and maintain a fair and impartial bidding environment.

17) Soft Close: If a bid is received within the last 3 minutes of the auction, the auction close time will
automatically extend 3 minutes to allow other bidders an opportunity to competitively bid prior to the
auction closing. This feature eliminates "snipers" and encourages fair and impartial bidding from all
participants.

18) Disclaimer: All information provided is believed to be accurate; however, no liability for its accuracy, errors
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or omissions is assumed. All lines drawn on maps, photographs, etc. are approximate. Buyers should verify
the information to their satisfaction. Information is subject to change without notice. There are no
warranties either expressed or implied pertaining to this property. Real estate is being sold "As-Is,
Where-Is" with NO warranties expressed or implied. Please make all inspections and have financing
arranged prior to the end of bidding. The Auctioneer reserves the right to bid on behalf of the Seller up to,
but not beyond the Seller’s reserve price (if applicable). The property is available for and subject to sale
prior to auction. By participating in this auction, Buyers hereby acknowledge that any bid(s) placed by
them is a binding agreement to purchase the property, subject to the bid being approved by Seller (if
applicable).

19) Pre-Auction Offers: As an agent for the Seller, the Auctioneer shall present any and all bona fide written
offers to the Seller, which may be created outside of the online bidding platform. Therefore, all properties
are subject to pre-auction sales. Pre-auction offers must meet all of the auction terms and conditions, and
must be submitted to the Auctioneer on the Real Estate Auction Sales Contract, along with the required
down payment deposit. Properly submitted offers will be presented to the Seller in a timely manner.
Seller may accept or reject such offer at their sole and absolute discretion.
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Exhibit A 

11645 N St. Hwy 36, Jonesboro TX 76538 

Legal Description from Coryell CAD:  

0279 J Daughtery, Acres 1.85 

0068 I Bunker, Acres .61 
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Initialed for acknowledgment by Buyer: ____________ and Seller: _____________ 

 

 



_ Tat TEXAS REALTORS

SELLER'S DISCLOSURE NOTICE
@Texas Associat ion of REALTORS®, Inc. 2619

Section 5.008, Property Code requires a seller of residential property of not more than one dwelling unit to del iver a Seller's D isc losu re
Not ice to a buyer on or before the effective date of a contract. This f o r m comp l i es w i th a n d c o n t a i n s add i t i ona l d i s c l o s u r e s w h i c h

exceed the m i n i m u m d i s c l o s u r e s requi red by the Code.

CONCERNING THE PROPERTY AT
1 1 6 2 5 & 1 1 6 4 5 N . S t a t e H i g h w a y 3 6

J o n e s b o r o , T e x a s 7 6 5 3 8 - 1 2 1 2

THIS NOTICE IS A DISCLOSURE OF SELLER'S KNOWLEDGE OF THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY AS OF THE
DATE SIGNED BY SELLER AND IS NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR ANY INSPECTIONS OR WARRANTIES THE BUYER

MAY WISH TO OBTAIN. IT IS NOT A WARRANTY OF ANY KIND BY SELLER, SELLER'S AGENTS, OR A N Y OTHER
AGENT.

S e l l e r ___ is X i s n o t o c c u p y i n g t h e Proper ty . If u n o c c u p i e d ( b y Se l le r ) , h o w long s ince S e l l e r has o c c u p i e d t h e P r o p e r t y ?

( a p p r o x i m a t e date) o r _ _ n e v e r o c c u p i e d the Prope r t y

S e c t i o n 1. T h e P r o p e r t y h a s t h e i t e m s m a r k e d b e l o w : ( M a r k Y e s (Y), N o (N), o r U n k n o w n (U).)
This not ice does not establish the items to be conveyed. The contract will determine which items will & will not convey.

[item ?YY[N[U] [ i tem| ¥ I N [ U ] [ i tem SSCS YTN U
[CableTVWing 1X1| | [L iqu idPropaneGas:[| | X ] | [Pump:_sump grinder | | [ X I
[CarbonM o n o x i d eDet.| _ | _[X%| [-LPCommunity (Captive)| | X | | [ R a i n G u t t e r s[XT[ I
[ C e l i n g F a n sS X | _ | | |-PonPrope [ X T ] [ R a n g e i S t o v e«(XT
[ C o o k t o p«dX| | _ | + [ H o t t u bSST«SIX | #[RootAticvents S I X T |

[Dishwasher | | | [ H n t e r c o m S y s t e m| [ X [ | [Sauna | X T
[Disposal Cd [Microwave ???=?=S«dIX| | _ | | S m o k e D e t e c t o rXT
e w e r [ I x ] [ m e e e| AK] | f e a r s | |

Ladder(s) Impaired
|ExhaustFans [XX [Patio(Decking ? ? s [ x | | | [ S p aC S C d K T T
[Fences [ P l u m b i n gSystem__?«([X| | | | T r a s h C o m p a c t o r| [ A ] |
| FireDetectionEquip. | _ | [ P o lS S C S | S | « [ V A n t e n n aX T
[FrenchDrain [ P o o l E q u i p m e n t« | ( x | | | W a s h e r / D r y e r H o o k u p[KX] |
[GasFixtures _?+i|_? | PoolMaint.A c c e s s o r i e s| | ¥ | | [WindowScreens K| |
[NaturalGasLines |__| [ P o o l H e a t e rdL SLX[ = | «(PublicSewerSystem | [ X I|

Tem tionedinformation
centralG S K | alec gas numberofunits: 771a [eke
Evaporative Coolers | | [numberofunits SSCS

FWallWWindow AC U n i t s } |X| | number ofunitss s d
atticFan(s) | ityes.describe: C S C S
Central Heat /X| | [electric_gas_numberofuntss?????SS~S~?S
OtherHeat S S A | yes descrte; SCS
r O v e n . ? S S s t é < ? ? t ~ S ? ~ ? S C S C S C SKX [ | _ _ | n u merr ofovens: electric __gas___ other:

Fireplace & Chimney M I [| [wood ___gaslogs__ mock__ other:

Sapo P L atacted not alached
[ B a g E E tached n t atached
| GarageDoorOpeners (X| _ | | numberofunits:__??ssnumberofremotes:
Satelite Dish &Contos [ K L oned_leasedtom

[SecuritySystem S S X | [ | owned_leasedfroms
[SolarPanels CC? «SX*(Lsown leasedfrom:

Water Heater Dx] | [electric gas ___ other: numberof units:

[Water Softener Owned S<| | [owned ?leassd tom:
[otherLeasedfams(s) [ X T yes, destrbe

(TXR-1406) 09-01-19 ' Page 1 of 6Initialed by: Buyer: : and Seller:

UCRE|Hilt Country Pros, 2424 E Main Street Gatesville TX 76528 Phoyeg (254) 248-0809
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11625 &11645 N. State Highway 36

Concerning the Property at Jonesboro, Texas 76538-1212

Underground Lawn Sprinkler X || | y automatic manual_areas covered: _

Septic / On-Site Sewer Facili | | | | ifyes, attach Information About On-Site Sewer Facili

Water supply provided by: X city well __MUD __co-op __ unknown __ other: e e e
Was the Property built before 19787 __ yes x no *_ unknown

(If yes, complete, sign, and attach TXR-1906 concerning lead-based paint hazards). ;

Roof Type: _Cemypes:/ S h y ! Age: ~*~ B y e s (approximate)
Is there an overlay roof covering on the Property (shingles or roof covering placed over existing shingles or roof
covering)? ___ yes __ no_K unknown

Are you (Seller) aware of any of the items listed in this Section 1 that are not in working condition, that have defects, or
are need of repair? _ _ yes x no If yes, describe (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Sec t i on 2. Are y o u (Seller) aware o f any defects or mal funct ions in any o f the fo l l ow ing? (Mark Yes (Y) i f you are
aware and No (N) if you are not aware.)

temT Y T N ) [tem
Floors S i S XT

[Ceilings S Y Foundation | Slab(S P e
r
=

pees ¥| [interiorWalls NE
C= H

=

Tien? ? S S S * d Y ' Y 'TN]
sidewalks _|_1X|

T K
m a

R¥| [Lighting Fixtures | [{Z] [otherStructural Gomponents_[ [><
XX] [ P u u m b i n gsystems T i x ) f T

[Exter irWals TT) [Roof PY
If the answer to any o f the items in Section2i s yes, explain (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Sec t i on 3. Are you (Seller) aware o f any o f the fo l low ing cond i t ions? (Mark Yes (Y) i f you are aware and No (N) if
y o u are not aware.)

[ConditionC N
[ A l u m i n u m W i r i n gL X

[AsbestosComponents | X ]
Diseased Trees: _ oak wilt 4
Endangered Species/Habitat on Property V Y|
Fault Lines
Hazardous or Toxic Waste

I m p r o p e r D r a i n a g e

I n t e r m i t t e n t o r W e a t h e r S p r i n g s

Landfill

Lead-Based Paint or Lead-Based Pt. Hazards

Encroachments onto the Property

Improvements encroaching on others? property

[ConditionC N
[RadonGas C d C I

| S o i l M o v e m e n t S S C * i d L S C « d C Y G Y
| SubsurfaceStructureorPits E C L

Underground Storage Tanks | { X I
| U n p l a t t e d E a s e m e n t sSSC*=*édSCiéiCCCY

|UnrecordedEasements ? S C * d S C S C d C
|U r e a - f o r m a l d e h y d eInsulation SCL
| WaterDamageN o t D u e t o a F l o o d E v e n t_?s|_??[X|

W e t l a n d s o n P r o p e r t y | { X I
W o o d R o t x| _ |
Active infestation of termites or other wood
destroying insects (WDI

Located in Historic District Previous treatment for termites or WDI r a d
Historic Property Designation Previous termite or WD! damage repaired | 1 X |
Previous Foundation Repairs

Previous Roof Repairs

Previous Other Structural Repairs

Previous Fires

Termite or WD! damage needing repair

m b a

|t y !
Single Blockable Main Drain in Pool/Hot i fT u n e r e nP a n n P o o n i e tT T

(TXR-1406) 09-01-19 Initialed by: Buyer: , _ _ a n d Seller: Page 2 of 6
Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 ioLosi 11625 & 11645.
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11625 &11645 N. State H ighway 36
rning the Property at Jonesboro, Texas 76538-1212

e a n s w e r t o any o f t h e i t e m s in Sec t i on 3 i s yes, exp la in (a t tach add i t i ona l s h e e t s if n e c e s s a r y ) :

*A single blockable main drain may cause a suction entrapment hazard for an individual.

Section 4, Are you (Seller) aware o f any item, equipment, or sys tem jn or on the Property that is in need of repair,
wh i ch has not been prev ious ly d isc losed in th is not ice? _ _ yes 4 no If yes, explain (attach additional sheets if
necessary):

S e c t i o n 5. A r e y o u ( S e l l e r ) a w a r e o f a n y o f t h e f o l l o w i n g c o n d i t i o n s ? * ( M a r k Y e s (Y) i f y o u a r e a w a r e a n d c h e c k

w h o l l y o r p a r t l y a s a p p l i c a b l e . M a r k N o (N) i f y o u a r e n o t a w a r e . )

Y N

_ xX Present flood insurance coverage (if yes, attach TXR 1414).

_ Xx Previous flooding due to a failure or breach of a reservoir o r a controlled or emergency release of
water from a reservoir.

_ x Previous flooding due to a natural flood event (if yes, attach TXR 1414).

_ y Previous water penetration into a structure on the Property due to a natural flood event (if yes, attach
TXR 1414).

_ Y Located w h o l l y _ _ pa r t l y in a 100-year floodplain (Special Flood Hazard Area-Zone A, V, A99, AE AO,
AH, VE, or AR) (if yes, attach TXR 1414).

_ Y Located w h o l l y ___ partly in a 500-year floodplain (Moderate Flood Hazard Area-Zone X (shaded)).

_ xX Located wholly __ partly in a f loodway (if yes, attach TXR 1414).

_ _ Located wholly ___ partly in a flood pool.
¢ L o c a t e d w h o l l y ___ p a r t l y in a reservo i r .

If the answer to any o f the above is yes, explain (attach additional sheets as necessary):

*For purposes of this notice:

?100-year floodplain? means any area o f land that: (A) i s identified on the flood insurance rate map as a specia l f lood hazard area,
which is designated as Zone A, V, A99, AE, AO, AH, VE, or A R on the map; (B) has a one percent annua l chance o f flooding,
which is considered to be a high risk o f flooding; and (C) may include a regulatory floodway, flood pool, o r reservoir.

"500-year floodplain? means any area o f land that: (A) is identified on the flood insurance rate map as a moderate flood hazard
area, which is designated on the map as Zone X (shaded); and (B) has a two-tenths o f one percent annual chance o f flooding,
which is considered to be a moderate risk o f flooding.

?Flood poo!? means the area adjacent to a reservoir that lies above the normal max imum operat ing level o f the reservoi r and that is
subject to controlled inundation under the management o f the United States Army Corps o f Engineers.

?Flood insurance rate map? means the most recent flood hazard map publ ished by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
under the National Flood Insurance Act o f 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 4001 et seq.).

"Floodway" means an area that is identified on the f lood insurance rate map as a regulatory floodway, which includes the channel
o f a r iver o r other watercourse and the adjacent l and areas that mus t be reserved fo r the discharge o f a base flood, a lso referred to
as a 100-year flood, without cumulatively increasing the water surface elevation more than a designated height.

?Reservoir? means a water impoundment project operated by the United States Army Corps o f Engineers that is in tended to retain
water o r delay the runoff o f water in a designated surface area o f land.

( T X R - 1 4 0 6 ) 0 9 - 0 1 - 1 9 In i t i a l ed b y : B u y e r : : a n d S e l l e r :

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mite Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026
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11625 &11645 N. State Highway 36
Jonesboro, Texas 76538-1212

ith any insurled a c la im f o r f lood damage to the Prope r t y wit rang

nsurance Program (NFIP)?* _ _ y e s X no If yes, explain (attach additions,

S E E

E v e n w h e n n o t r e q u i r e d , t h e F e d e r a l E m e r g e n c y M a n a g e m e n t A g e n c y ( F E M A ) e n c o u r a g e s h o m e o w n e r s in h i g h r i sk , m o d e r a t e
t i s k , a n d l o w r i s k f l o o d z o n e s t o p u r c h a s e f l o o d i n s u r a n c e t h a t c o v e r s t h e s t r u c t u r e ( s ) a n d t h e p e r s o n a l p r o p e r t y w i t h i n t h e
s t r u c t u r e ( s ) .

e
&

g
éConcerning the Property at

Sect ion 6. Have y o u (Seller) ever fi
p rov ider , inc lud ing the Nat ional F lood |

sheets as necessary):

Section7. Have you (Seller) ever received assistance from FEMA or the U.S. Small Business
Administration (SBA) for flood damage

to the Proper ty? yes n o If yes, explain (attach additional sheets asnecessary): ?
r r r

n o t a w a r e . )

Xx R o o m add i t i ons ,s t r u c t u r a l mod i f i ca t i ons , o r o t h e r a l te ra t ions or repa i rs m a d e w i t h o u t n e c e s s a r y p e r m i t s , w i th

u n r e s o l v e d permi ts , o r n o t in c o m p l i a n c e wi th bui ld ing c o d e s in ef fec t at the t ime.

_ ¥ H o m e o w n e r s ? a s s o c i a t i o n s o r m a i n t e n a n c e fees or a s s e s s m e n t s . If yes, c o m p l e t e t h e fo l low ing :
N a m e o f assoc ia t i on :

Manager's name: o o n e t
Fees or assessments are: $ per andare:__mandatory__ voluntary

o p e r _ ?A n y u n p a i d f e e s or a s s e s s m e n t for the Proper ty?
__ yes ($ ) _ _ n o

If the Property is in more than One association, provide information about the other associations below or
attach information to this notice.

_ x A n y c o m m o n a r e a ( fac i l i t ies s u c h as poo ls , tenn is courts, w a l k w a y s , o r other) c o - o w n e d in u n d i v i d e d in te res t

w i t h o the rs . i f yes, c o m p l e t e the fo l low ing :

Any optional user fees for common facilities charged? _ _ y e s _ _ n o If yes, describe:

_ a 4 A n y n o t i c e s o f v i o l a t i o n s o f d e e d res t r i c t ions or g o v e r n m e n t a l o rd inances af fec t ing t h e cond i t i on or use o f t h e
P r o p e r t y .

_ ¥ A n y l a w s u i t s o r o t h e r lega l p r o c e e d i n g s d i rec t l y o r indirect !

to: d i vo rce , f o rec losu re , he i rsh ip , bank rup tcy , and taxes . )

_ x A n y d e a t h o n t h e Prope r t y e x c e

to t h e c o n d i t i o n o f the Prope r t y .

y a f fec t ing the Proper ty . ( Inc ludes , but is n o t l im i ted

pt f o r t h o s e d e a t h s caused by: natura l c a u s e s , su ic ide, o r a c c i d e n t unre la ted

_ _ X A n y c o n d i t i o n o n t h e Prope r t y w h i c h mate r ia l l y af fects t h e hea l th o r sa fe ty o f a n ind iv idua l .

gf Any repairs or treatments, other than routine maintenance, made to the Property to remediate environmental
~ hazards such as asbestos, radon, lead-based paint, urea-formaldehyde, or mold.

If yes, a t tach any cer t i f i ca tes or o t h e r d o c u m e n t a t i o n ident i fy ing t h e e x t e n t o f t h e

r e m e d i a t i o n (for examp le , cer t i f i ca te o f mo ld remed ia t i on or o t h e r remed ia t i on ) .

_ x A n y r a i n w a t e r ha rves t i ng s y s t e m loca ted o n the P r o

w a t e r supp l y a s an aux i l ia ry w a t e r source .

_ X T h e P r o p e r t y is l oca ted in a p ro

re ta i le r .

pe r ty tha t is la rger t h a n 5 0 0 ga l lons a n d that u s e s a publ ic

pane gas sys tem s e r v i c e area o w n e d b y a p r o p a n e d is t r ibu t ion sys tem

Xx A n y po r t i on o f t h e Prope r t y tha t is located in a g r o u n d w a t e r conse rva t i on d is t r i c t o r a s u b s i d e n c e distr ict .

if the answer to any of the items in Section 8 is yes, explain (attach additional sheets if necessary):

(TXR-1406) 09-01-19 Initialed by: Buyer: » _ _ _ _ a n d Seller:
? _ _ P a g e 4 of 6
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Sect ion 9. Sel ler x has __ has not at tached a su rvey o f the Property.

S e c t i o n 10. W i t h i n t h e l a s t 4 y e a r s , h a v e y o u (Se l l e r ) r e c e i v e d a n y w r i t t e n i n s p e c t i o n r e p o r t s f r o m

p e r s o n s w h o r e g u l a r l y p r o v i d e i n s p e c t i o n s a n d w h o a re e i t h e r l i c e n s e d a s i n s p e c t o r s o r o t h e r w i s e

p e r m i t t e d b y l a wt o p e r f o r m i n s p e c t i o n s ? _ _ y e s X _ n o I f y e s , a t t a c h c o p i e s a n d c o m p l e t e the fo l low ing :

Name of Inspector

N o t e : A b u y e r s h o u l d n o t re l y on the a b o v e - c i t e d repor ts a s a re f lec t ion o f the c u r r e n t c o n d i t i o n o f the Prope r t y .

A b u y e r s h o u l d o b t a i n i n s p e c t i o n s f r o m i n s p e c t o r s c h o s e n b y the buye r .

Sect ion 11. Check any tax exempt ion(s) wh i ch you (Seller) cur rent ly claim for the Property:

X Homestead __ Senior Citizen __ Disabled

__ Wildlife Management __ Agricultural __ Disabled Veteran

__ Other: ___ Unknown

I n s p e c t i o n D a t e

Sect ion 12. Have you (Seller) ever fi led a c la im for damage, o ther than f lood damage, t o the Proper ty w i t h any

insu rance prov ider? ¥ yes _ _ n o

S e c t i o n 1 3 . H a v e y o u ( S e l l e r ) e v e r r e c e i v e d p r o c e e d s f o r a c l a i m f o r d a m a g e t o t h e P r o p e r t y ( f o r e x a m p l e , a n

i n s u r a n c e c l a i m o r a s e t t l e m e n t o r a v e r s in a l e g a l p r o c e e d i n g ) a n d n o t u s e d t h e p r o c e e d s t o m a k e t h e r e p a i r s f o r
w h i c h t h e c l a i m w a s m a d e ? _ _ y e s _A.no l f yes, exp la in :

S e c t i o n 14. D o e s t h e P r o p e r t y h a v e w o r k i n g s m o k e d e t e c t o r s i n s t a l l e d in a c c o r d a n c e w i t h t h e s m o k e d e t e c t o r

r e q u i r e m e n t s o f C h a p t e r 7 6 6 o f t h e H e a l t h a n d S a f e t y C o d e ? * _ X u n k n o w n _ _ n o _ _ y e s . If n o or u n k n o w n , exp la in .

( A t t a c h add i t i ona l s h e e t s i f n e c e s s a r y ) :

*Chapter 766 o f the Health and Safety Code requires one-family or two-family dwell ings to have working smoke detectors
instal led in accordance with the requirements o f the building code in effect in the area in which the dwel l ing is located,

including performance, location, a n d power source requirements. If you do not know the bui ld ing code requirements in
effect in your area, you may check unknown above or contact your local building official f o r more information.

A buyer may require a Seller to install smoke detectors for the hearing impaired if: (1) the buyer o r a m e m b e r o f the buyer 's
family who will reside in the dwell ing is hearing-impaired; (2} the buyer gives the seller writ ten evidence o f the hearing
impairment from a l icensed physician; and (3) within 10 days after the effective date, the buyer makes a written request f o r
the sel ler to install smoke detectors for the hearing-impaired and specifies the locations fo r installation. The part ies m a y

agree who will bear the cost o f installing the smoke detectors a n d which brand o f smoke detectors to install.

pel
Date S i g n a t u r e o f S e l l e r# 2 2 . D a t e

le she ? Sones Printed Name:

( T X R - 1 4 0 6 ) 0 9 - 0 1 - 1 9 In i t i a l ed b y : B u y e r : ' a n d S e l l e r :
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11625 &11645 N. State Highway 36 ~? ~
Concerning the Property a t _ _ _ _ ? s s ? ? ? ? ? S ? C * ~ C * ~ C ~ C S Cn S , Texas 76S3B~AZAZ

ADDITIONAL NOTICES TO BUYER:

(1) The Texas Department of Public Safety maintains a database that the public may s e a r c h ,a t no cost, to determine if

registered sex offenders are located in certain zip code areas. To search the database,visit vevew,bidhs.stale.b.us,
For information concerning past criminal activity in certain areas or neighborhoods, contact the local police

department.

(2) If the Property is located in a coastal area that is seaward of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway or within 1,000 feet of the
mean high tide bordering the Gulf of Mexico, the Property may be subject to the Open BeachesA c t or t h e Dune
Protection Act (Chapter 61 or 63, Natural Resources Code, respectively) and a beachfrontconstruct ion cert i f icate or

dune protection permit may be required for repairs or improvements. Contact the local government with ordinance

authority over construction adjacent to public beaches for more information.

(3) lf the Property is located in a seacoast territory of this state designated as a catastrophe area by the Commissioner

of the Texas Department of Insurance, the Property may be subject to additional requirements to obtain or
continue windstorm and hail insurance.A certificate of compliance may be required for repairs or improvements to the

Property. For more information, please review Information Regarding Windstorm and Hail Insurance for
Certain Properties (TXR 2518) and contact the Texas Department of Insurance or the Texas Windstorm
Insurance Association.

(4) This Property may be located near a military installation and may be affected by high noise or a i r installation

compatible use zones or other operations. Information relating to high noise and compatible use zones Is

available in the most recent Air Installation Compatible Use Zone Study or Joint Land Use Study prepared
for a military installation and may be accessed on the Internet website of the military installation and of the

county and any municipality in which the military installation is located.

(5) If you are basing your offers on square footage, measurements, or boundaries, you should have those items
independently measured to verify any reported information.

(6 T h e f o l l o w i n g p r o v i d e r s cu r ren t l y p rov ide s e r v i c e to the Proper ty :

E l e c t r i c : the a r t o F L e y e s ( P - o f : phone #: 9 6 4 - 2 3 { - C H A

Sewer. S e = phone #:

W a t e r : eyy l l Cob e t e r ?s f r i c . phone #: 2 5 4 S 6 5 G O 0 8 G .

Cable: D e x t L i n Kk phone #:

Trash: ( a n e c t i o ? L a c phone #: _/ X O 0 - 3 5 0 - 3 0 2 Y

Natural Gas: /\ IA phone #:

Phone Company: _/\ [re phone #:

Propane: phone #:

Internet: f ¢ i A phone #:

(7) This Seller's Disclosure Notice was completed by Seller as of the date signed. The brokers have relied on this notice
as true and correct and have no reason to believe it to be false or inaccurate. YOU ARE ENCOURAGED TO HAVE
AN INSPECTOR OF YOUR CHOICE INSPECT THE PROPERTY.

T h e u n d e r s i a n e d B u y e r a c k n o w l e d g e s rece ip t of the fo rego ing not ice.

Signatuns ot Riwar * UVate Signature of Buyer Date

P r i n t e d N a m : _ Printed Name:

(TXR-1406) 09-01-19 Initialed by: Buyer: : and Seller: : Page 6 of 6
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For Sale: Premier Commercial Kennel Facility - A Turnkey Operation for Pet
Professionals

Nestled in a prime location, just a stone's throw away from the main residence or guest
house, this exceptional commercial kennel building presents an unparalleled opportunity
for professional AKC breeders, dedicated pet groomers, or innovative veterinary clinics
aiming to expand or establish their business.

Key Features:

- Versatile Kennel Design: The facility boasts 25 meticulously designed dog kennels,
comprising 20 smaller units and 5 larger ones to comfortably accommodate various
breed sizes. Each kennel is equipped with a convenient power lift dog door, leading
directly to an extensive dog run, ensuring that all canine guests enjoy ample space and
freedom.

- Effortless Maintenance: The building is thoughtfully outfitted with power lift doors
across four sections, facilitating easy access for letting dogs in and out. Comprehensive
floor drainage systems span the entirety of the facility, enabling swift washing and
cleaning processes, essential for maintaining a hygienic environment.

- Optimized Climate Control: Ensuring the comfort of its furry inhabitants throughout
the year, the kennel features two central heating and air conditioning units, strategically
placed to serve both the front and back areas of the building. An attic fan further
enhances air circulation, guaranteeing a fresh and pleasant atmosphere.

- Grooming and Care Facilities: A fully equipped grooming room includes a full-size
elevated tub with steps for larger breeds and a waist-high sink with a spray attachment
for smaller pets. The room also features a central grooming table, provisions for a cage
dryer, and a clipper vac. Adjacent to the grooming area is a dedicated puppy room,
designed to acclimate younger dogs, complete with its own floor drain.



- Comprehensive Amenities: The facility offers a full laundry room with oversized
storage and shelving for supplies. The front reception area transitions seamlessly into a
kitchen space, featuring a center island, sink, dishwasher, ample cabinet storage, and
room for a refrigerator, catering to all staff needs. A spacious waiting room, an office
with built-in desk and storage, and two full bathrooms enhance operational efficiency
and comfort.

- Advanced Security and Comfort: Fully wired for security cameras and equipped with
an audio system for music, the facility prioritizes safety and a soothing ambiance.
External lighting illuminates the property, complemented by a dedicated well for the
sprinkler system and a well reservoir.

- Outdoor Features: The front porch spans the length of the building, offering a fenced
and covered area ideal for relaxation or outdoor client meetings. The strategic location
ensures easy access to the main or guest house, making it perfect for owners who
prefer close supervision.

This commercial kennel facility represents a rare find in the market, perfectly combining
functionality, comfort, and advanced features to support a high-standard operation.
Whether you're an ambitious AKC breeder, a passionate pet groomer, or a veterinary
professional seeking an ideal space, this property promises to meet and exceed your
expectations.

Seize this opportunity to elevate your professional services in a facility designed with
both the business and its clientele in mind.



Elegant Luxury Estate in Jonesboro, TX – Where Grandeur Meets Comfort

Nestled on a sprawling 2.46 acre lot, this exquisite 4,815 square foot residence in
Jonesboro, TX, is a masterpiece of luxury and sophistication. Designed with an eye for
elegance and an emphasis on high-end living, this home offers an unparalleled living
experience in one of the most desirable locations.

Property Highlights:

- Grand Entrance: A gated central patio area welcomes you into this magnificent home,
setting the tone for the luxurious living spaces that await inside. The spacious formal
living room greets you with high ceilings that reach the second story, offering all-around
views that encapsulate the beauty of the estate.

- Elegant Dining: Adjacent to the formal living area, the formal dining room dazzles
with beautiful lighting, a built-in china hutch, and buffet. With its own entrance to the
back patio, it serves as the perfect setting for memorable dinners and gatherings.

- Gourmet Kitchen: The heart of the home, the kitchen, is warm and inviting, featuring
granite countertops, a center island, breakfast bar, double ovens, and a prep sink. An
extra-large walk-in pantry complements the space, ensuring ample storage. The kitchen
flows seamlessly into the breakfast area and den, providing a cohesive space for casual
dining and relaxation.

- Luxurious Master Suite: The master bedroom is a retreat within itself, offering direct
access to the back patio and ample room for a sitting area. The suite boasts an
oversized walk-in closet with a floor safe for valuables, and a lavish bathroom equipped
with a large soaking tub, two vanities, and a separate shower.

- Home Office and Media Room: A main floor home office features built-in shelving
and central wiring for sound and security, overlooking the central patio. Upstairs, a



media room with built-in shelving and surround sound, alongside two bedrooms with
walk-in closets, provides additional entertainment and living space.

- Guest Cottage: Enhancing the estate's versatility, a charming guest cottage across
the central patio offers a private guest suite complete with a bedroom, walk-in closet,
and full bathroom.

- Accessibility: A thoughtful addition, a chair lift installed on the staircase ensures ease
of access to the second story, making this home accommodating for all.

- Electric Gated Entrance: The entrance has the added sophistication and security of
an electric gate. This feature not only enhances the property’s curb appeal but also
provides an added layer of privacy and security, ensuring that residents are guests can
enjoy a safe and secluded environment.

- Dual Garages for Ultimate Convenience: Catering to the needs of both automobile
enthusiasts and outdoor adventurers, this property boasts two separate garages. The
main two-car garage provides ample space for vehicles and has built in cabinet storage,
while the secondary single-car garage offers the perfect spot for an ATV, lawn
equipment, or additional storage. Both garages grant direct access to the den, making
transitions from outdoor activities or errands seamless and convenient.

This estate is not only a testament to luxury living but also offers proximity to
professional kennels and a guest house, adding to its appeal for pet enthusiasts and
guests alike.

Experience Luxury Redefined: This property is a rare find, offering a blend of grandeur,
comfort, and convenience in Jonesboro, TX. It invites you to embrace a lifestyle marked
by sophistication and tranquility.



Charming Guest House in Jonesboro

Explore the charm of this original 1,148 SF farmhouse, now a guest house on a notable
estate in Jonesboro. With two bedrooms, one bathroom, and a large living room with
built-in shelving, this home blends rustic charm with modern functionality. The kitchen
features tile counters and farmhouse-style cabinets, and both bedrooms are comfortably
sized. A spacious laundry room and a large, fenced backyard with an electric gate add
to the property's appeal.

This versatile guest house is perfect as a guest home, foreman's quarters, or a rental
property, thanks to its proximity to the local school and the commercial kennel. Located
in the heart of Jonesboro, it offers a mix of country serenity and convenient access to
city amenities.
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|       Boundary 2.44 ac

SOIL CODE SOIL DESCRIPTION ACRES % CPI NCCPI CAP

CoB2 Fairy-Hico complex, 1 to 5 percent slopes, moderately eroded 2 81.97 0 42 3e

SlB Slidell silty clay, 0 to 2 percent slopes 0.44 18.03 0 42 3e

TOTALS 2.44(*
)

100% - 42.0 3.0

(*) Total acres may differ in the second decimal compared to the sum of each acreage soil. This is
due to a round error because we only show the acres of each soil with two decimal.
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 Real Estate Auction Sales Contract 
 
 

This  Agreement  is  entered  into  this  day,  ,  (the  “Effective  Date”)  by  and  between 

  (the “Seller”), whose address is  ,  and 

 , (the “Buyer”), whose address is  . 

 

1. AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE: In consideration of the sum as identified in Paragraph 2 below, the mutual covenants herein set 
forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Seller agrees to 
sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to purchase from Seller, pursuant to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the following 
selected real property (the “Property”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 

 

2. PURCHASE PRICE: 
 

High Bid Price: $   
 

Buyer’s Premium: (5%) $   
 

Total Purchase Price: $   
 
 

Non-Refundable Down Payment/Deposit: $   
In U.S. Funds, due with Contract, to be held by Closing Agent. 

 

Balance of Purchase Price: $   
In U.S. Funds, due at Closing, not including Buyer’s closing costs, 
financing costs, prepaid amounts or proration’s, in immediately 
available cash or by confirmed wire transfer. 

 
3. CLOSING: Closing shall be on or by Friday, June 21st, 2024. Closing shall take place at Monteith Abstract & Title Company, 

Copperas Cove Team 806 S Main St., Copperas Cove, TX 76522. Their email is cove@monteithtitle.com, phone number is (254) 
547-8131. 
At Closing, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a Special Warranty Deed, (the “Deed”), which shall convey fee simple title to the Property 
to Buyer without any warranties, including, without limitation, habitability or fitness for a particular purpose, and Buyer shall pay, 
or cause to be paid to Seller the Total Purchase Price. Seller and Buyer shall also execute and deliver any notices, statements, 
certificates, affidavits, releases or other documents required by this Contract, the Title Commitment (as hereinafter defined) or 
applicable law. Possession of the Property shall be delivered upon Closing and Funding, subject to those matters contained in the 
Deed, Title Commitment, this Contract and “Exhibit A”. Time is of essence in this Contract. 

 

4. TAXES AND OTHER PRORATIONS: The current year’s Property Taxes shall be prorated between Seller and Buyer at Closing based 
upon the amount for the prior year. All unpaid taxes for the prior years, if any, shall be the responsibility of Seller. Buyer shall 
assume the payment of taxes for the year of Closing and all subsequent years. In addition, all rents, operating expenses and 
utilities shall be prorated between Seller and Buyer as of the Closing Date and Seller shall pay to Buyer any tenant security deposits 
and Buyer shall pay to Seller any prepaid security deposits paid by Seller for utilities or other items. 
 

5. ROLLBACK TAXES: If this sale or Buyer’s use of the Property after closing results in the assessment of additional taxes, penalties 
or interest (the “Assessments”) for periods prior to closing, the Assessments will be the obligation of Buyer. If Seller’s change in 
use of the Property prior to closing or denial of a special use valuation on the Property claimed by Seller results in Assessments 
for periods prior to Closing, the Assessments will be the obligation of Seller. Obligations imposed by this Paragraph will survive 
closing. 
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6. LIKE-KIND EXCHANGE: If Seller or Buyer desires to conduct a tax-free exchange under Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended, in connection with the transfer of the Property, the other party agrees to cooperate in the exchange 
transaction. Notwithstanding such cooperation, the party conducting the exchange will be responsible for making all 
arrangements incident to the like-kind exchange, and the other party will incur no liability of any kind whatsoever in consummating 
the like-kind exchange, except for failure to perform its obligations under this contract. 

 
7. CLOSING COSTS: 

 
A. Seller’s Costs. At Closing, Seller shall pay the fees for preparation of the Deed and issuance of the Title Policy (as hereinafter 

defined), and all costs relating to tax certificates, overnight courier fees and messenger charges on behalf of the Seller.  
B. Buyer’s Costs. At Closing, Buyer shall pay the recording costs of the Deed, overnight courier fees and messenger charges on 

behalf of the Buyer, escrow fees (if any), Closing Agent’s closing fees, and all additional sale or closing fees. 
 

8. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Auction Terms and Conditions are hereby incorporated by reference and have been attached as Exhibit 
“B”. In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions specified the Auction Terms and Conditions and those specified 
herein; the terms and conditions specified herein shall prevail. This is a cash sale with a down payment and balance due at Closing 
(as specified in Paragraph 2). This sale is not contingent upon financing or due diligence. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES 
THAT BUYER’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS CONTRACT ARE NOT CONTINGENT UPON BUYER OBTAINING A LOAN FROM ANY 
LENDER. ACCORDINGLY, BUYER SHALL BE OBLIGATED TO PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS CONTRACT WHETHER OR 
NOT BUYER CAN OBTAIN A LOAN TO FINANCE THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY. 

 
9. DOWN PAYMENT/DEPOSIT AND CLOSING AGENT: Buyer and Seller hereby acknowledge and agree that Closing Agent shall hold 

and deliver the Down Payment/Deposit, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Contract, and that Closing Agent shall 
be relieved of all liability and held harmless by both Seller and Buyer in the event Closing Agent makes a disbursement of the 
Down Payment/Deposit in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Contract. Closing Agent shall be relieved from any 
responsibility or liability and held harmless by both Seller and Buyer in connection with the discharge of any Closing Agent’s duties 
hereunder provided that Closing Agent exercises ordinary and reasonable care in the discharge of said duties. Both parties 
understand that the Buyer’s Down Payment/Deposit is non-refundable unless the Seller fails to close this transaction. 

 
10. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES (“AS-IS” CONVEYANCE): 

 
A. Buyer warrants and acknowledges to and agrees with Seller, and its agent, United Country Real Estate - Hill Country Pros, the 

Broker of Record, and Auctioneer (the “Broker/Auctioneer”) that Buyer is purchasing the Property in an “AS-IS, WHERE-IS” 
condition “WITH ALL FAULTS” and specifically and expressly without any warranties, representations or guarantees, either 
expressed or implied, of any nature, or type whatsoever, from or on behalf of the Seller and the Deed will contain appropriate 
disclaimers to this effect. 

B. Buyer acknowledges to and agrees with Seller and Broker/Auctioneer that with respect to the Property, Seller and 
Broker/Auctioneer have not, do not, and will not make any warranties or representations, expressed or implied, or arising by 
operation of law, including, but in no way limited to, and warranty as to the value, physical condition, square footage, 
environmental condition, zoning, good repair, operability, habitability, tenantability, suitability, merchantability, profitability, 
marketability, past or present compliance with any rules, regulations, covenants or restrictions, development potential or 
fitness for a particular use or purpose of the Property. 

C. Buyer acknowledges that it is Buyer’s responsibility to make such legal, factual and other inquiries and investigations, as Buyer 
deems necessary with respect to the Property. Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has executed the Contract based solely on its 
own independent due diligence investigations and findings, and not in reliance on any information provided by SELLER OR 
BROKER/AUCTIONEER or their affiliates, agents, officers, employees or representatives. Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has 
not relied, and is not relying upon information, documents, sales brochures or other literature, maps or sketches, projection, 
pro forma, statement, representation, guarantee or warranty (whether express or implied, oral or written, material or 
immaterial) that may have been given or made by or on behalf of the Seller or Broker/Auctioneer. 

D. Buyer shall look only to Seller, and not to Broker/Auctioneer, as to all matters regarding this Contract and the Property. The 
Broker/Auctioneer shall not be responsible or liable in any way if the Seller fails or refuses to or cannot close this transaction. 

E. Without in any way limiting the generality of the preceding subparagraphs (a) through (d), Buyer specifically acknowledges 
and agrees that Buyer hereby waives, releases and discharges any claim it has, might have had, or may have against Seller 
and Broker/Auctioneer with respect to the condition of the Property, either patent or latent. 

 

For 
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11. PROPERTY INSPECTION: It is Buyer’s sole responsibility to perform all inspections (physical, legal, economic, environmental, 
archeological or otherwise) on the Property and to be satisfied as to its condition prior to making an offer on the Property; review 
all property information and due diligence materials; independently verify any information Buyer deems important including 
information available in public records; and inquire of public officials as to the applicability of and compliance with land use and 
environmental laws, building ordinances, zoning, health & safety codes, and any other local, state or federal laws and regulations. 

 
Buyer is responsible for the costs of all inspections, surveys, engineering reports, environmental studies, including, but not limited 
to, lead-based paint tests, or for any other work performed at Buyer’s request and Buyer shall pay for any damage which occurs 
to the Property or to any person as a result of such activities. Buyer shall not permit any claims or liens of any kind against the 
Property for inspections, surveys, engineering reports, or for any other work performed on the Property at Buyer’s request. Buyer 
agrees to indemnify, protect and hold Seller and Broker/Auctioneer harmless against any liability, damage, cost or expense 
incurred, directly or indirectly, by Seller, as result of Buyer’s inspection, examination, or survey of the Property, either prior to, on 
or after the date hereof. This indemnity includes Seller’s right to recover all costs and expenses incurred by Seller to enforce this 
section, including Seller’s reasonable attorney’s fees. Buyer agrees to repair any damage caused by such inspections and to restore 
the Property to its condition prior to the inspection. This Paragraph shall expressly survive the Closing and any termination of the 
Contract. 

 
12. TITLE: Buyer hereby agrees to accept title to the Property subject to (i) all standard exclusions and printed exceptions set forth in 

the Title Commitment, including all matters that would be disclosed by a current and accurate survey of the Property; (ii) liens for 
taxes not yet due and payable; (iii) easements for public utilities affecting the Property; (iv) all other easements or claims to 
easements, covenants, restrictions and rights-of-way affecting the Property; (v) rights and claims of parties in possession; and (vi) 
all title exceptions referenced in Schedule B of the Title Commitment (the foregoing title matters are herein referred to as the 
“Permitted Title Exceptions”. Any applicable zoning ordinances, other land use laws and regulations, together with taxes for the 
current year and those matters, if any, which are waived by Buyer pursuant to this Paragraph, shall also be deemed Permitted 
Title Exceptions. At or prior to Closing, Seller shall satisfy all requirements on Schedule C which are the responsibility of Seller and 
Buyer shall satisfy all requirements on Schedule C which are the responsibility of Buyer. At Closing, Seller, at its cost, shall cause 
the title insurer to issue and deliver to Buyer an owner’s policy of title insurance (the “Title Policy”), insuring Buyer’s fee simple 
estate in the Property in the amount of the Total Purchase Price, subject to the Permitted Title Exceptions. 

 

Buyer also acknowledges and agrees that: 
 

A. Maps and depictions included in the marketing materials for the auction are for illustration purposes only and neither Seller, 
nor Broker/Auctioneer warrants or guarantees any of these materials or other information to be accurate or complete. 

B. Any fencing situated on the Property is not necessarily an indication of the Property boundary. 
C. Buyer shall be responsible for its own due diligence regarding the availability and/or accessibility of any utilities or the 

suitability for building on the Property. In addition, the Buyer shall be responsible for obtaining any and all permits for 
installation of utilities, wells, septic systems, and/or any costs related to such installation. Permits, tanks, meters, lines, and 
any other applicable fees shall be at the Buyer’s expense. 

D. The Property is selling subject to any restrictive covenants and easements shown in the Title Commitment and the Survey. 
 

13. TITLE DEFECTS: If the Title Commitment reveals a defect in title which is not one of the Permitted Title Exceptions, or if prior to 
the Closing a new defect in title is disclosed by an updated endorsement to the Title Commitment, which defect is not one of the 
Permitted Title Exceptions, prior to Closing Date, Buyer may either waive such defect or give written notice to Seller and Closing 
Agent no later than five (5) days from the date of discovery of such defect in title, whereupon Seller may, at its option, attempt 
to cure such defect prior to Closing or decline to cure such defect. If Seller is unable or unwilling to cure, on or before the Closing 
Date, any defect as to which Buyer has notified Seller as herein provided and if Buyer does not waive such defect on or prior to 
the Closing Date by written notice to the Seller, the Contract shall be terminated without liability to either party and the Down 
Payment/Deposit shall be returned to the Buyer. Seller shall have the right, at its sole election, to extend the Closing Date by not 
more than Sixty (60) Days to attempt to cure any such defect in title. 
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14. COMMISSIONS: 
 

A. Agency Disclosure. Broker/Auctioneer has acted as agent for Seller in this transaction and may be paid a commission by Seller 
pursuant to a separate written agreement between Seller and Broker/Auctioneer. 

B. Commission/Buyer’s Premium. At Closing, Broker/Auctioneer shall be paid the commissions as outlined in a separate 
agreement (auction listing agreement).  

C. Buyer’s Broker Fee. At Closing, Seller shall pay a Buyer’s Broker Fee if Buyer is represented by a Buyer’s Broker, and the Buyer 
Broker Registration Form previously approved by Broker/Auctioneer has been attached as Exhibit “C”. The Buyer’s Broker must 
have performed all requirements of the Buyer’s Broker guidelines as provided by Broker/Auctioneer. Failure to properly 
register or comply with the provisions of the guidelines will disqualify the Buyer’s Broker from receiving any commission. 

 
15. FIXTURES AND PERSONAL PROPERTY: Only the Seller’s fixtures currently attached to the Property will be conveyed to Buyer and 

no other personal property will be conveyed with the Property. Exclusions to the above have been attached as Exhibit “D” (if any). 
 

16. BREACH OF CONTRACT BY SELLER: If Seller defaults in the performance of any of its obligations pursuant to this contract, and 
Closing fails to occur by reason thereof, Buyer, as its sole remedy, may terminate this Contract and receive the Down 
Payment/Deposit, or waive the default and proceed to Closing. In no event shall Seller or Broker/Auctioneer be liable for any 
damages including special, incidental or consequential damages, or economic loss and/or attorney fees. 

 

17. BREACH OF CONTRACT BY BUYER: In the event the purchase and sale contemplated in this Contract is not consummated as a 
result of Buyer’s default, Buyer’s Down Payment/Deposit shall be forfeited to Seller, and Seller shall have all rights as allowed by 
law to file for damages, specific performance or cancellation of this transaction, with Buyer to be responsible for all costs of suit, 
including attorney’s fees and court costs. 

 
In addition, in the event that Seller is unable to collect on any check delivered by Buyer to Seller or Closing Agent, then, at Seller’s 
option, without notice, this Contract may be terminated immediately and any Down Payment/Deposit held by Seller or Closing 
Agent shall be paid to Seller, and Seller may pursue any rights and remedies available at law or in equity. 

 
18. CASUALTY: Except as herein provided, all risk of loss with respect to the Property shall be borne by Seller until the Closing; 

thereafter all risk of loss shall be borne by Buyer. In the event that the Property is, in the opinion of Seller, significantly damaged 
or is destroyed by fire or other casualty or hazard prior to Closing, Seller shall have the option to restore the Property to its pre- 
casualty condition or to cancel this Contract and Buyer’s Down Payment/Deposit shall be returned as a complete and final 
settlement to Buyer of all Seller’s obligations hereunder. Should Seller desire to restore the Property to its pre-casualty condition, 
Seller shall so notify Buyer and thereafter have 120 days to complete such restoration, with the Closing Date to be postponed 
accordingly. 

 
19. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: The Buyer certifies that if Buyer is a natural person, he or she is of legal age and has full legal capacity and 

authority to understand, execute and deliver this Contract on behalf of himself or herself. If Buyer is a domestic or foreign entity 
(as defined by the Texas Business Organizations Code), Buyer represents to Seller that the party executing this Contract on behalf 
of such entity has the authority to execute the Contract on behalf of such entity, and that such entity shall be bound by the terms 
and conditions contained herein. 

 

20. WAIVER: No failure or delay on the part of Seller in exercising any right of Seller or any action on the part of Seller or any course 
of dealing or partial performance shall be deemed a waiver of any right of Seller set forth herein or a modification of any terms 
set forth herein. 

 
21. AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES: 

 

A. Entire Agreement; Amendment: This written Contract and any Exhibits, Schedules and Addenda attached hereto and made 
a part of this Contract signed by Buyer constitute the entire and complete agreement between the parties hereto and 
supersede any prior oral or written agreements between the parties with respect to the Property. This Contract may not be 
amended, altered, modified or discharged except by an instrument in writing signed by the Buyer and Seller. 

B. Assignability: Buyer may not assign this Contract or Buyer’s rights hereunder without the prior written consent of Seller, 
which consent may be given or withheld in Seller’s sole discretion. 
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C. Binding Effect: This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective
successors, personal representatives, legal representatives, heirs and permitted assigns.

D. Counterparts: The Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall have the force and effect of
an original, and all of which shall constitute but one document.

E. Joint and Several: All Buyers executing this Contract are jointly and severally liable for the performance of all its terms.

F. Governing Law: Texas law governs the interpretation, validity, performance, and enforcement of this Contract.
G. Severability: If a court finds any clause in this Contract invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract will not be

affected and all other provisions of this Contract will remain valid and enforceable.
H. Resolution of Disputes: Any dispute or claim in law or equity between Seller and Buyer directly or indirectly arising out of, or

relating to, this Contract or any resulting transaction shall be decided by the District Court located in Lamb County, Texas.
EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO WAIVE THE RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. ALL MATTERS SHALL BE TRIED TO THE JUDGE AT A
BENCH TRIAL.

I. Notices: All notices under this Contract shall be deemed delivered when personally delivered or mailed postage prepaid,
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or when delivery by a courier service to the addresses of the parties set
forth in the preamble of this Contract. Either party may change its address for notice purposes by giving written notice thereof
to the other party in accordance with the terms hereof. A copy of all notices given hereunder shall be delivered to
Broker/Auctioneer and Closing Agent. Kim Hill, Broker (TX#592248) and Shawn Terrel (TX#17087) are the Broker and Auctioneer
of Record and United Country Real Estate | Hill Country Pros is the Brokerage of Record (TX#9007077). In compliance with
TDLR rule 67.100(c)(1), notice is hereby provided that this auction is covered by a Recovery Fund administered by the Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711 (512) 463-2906. Any complaints may be
directed to the same address.

<<< SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS >>> 
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